
 

 

Chancellor’s Office, Workforce and Economic Development Division 
1102 Q Street, Sacramento, California 95811 | Sixth Floor | 916.445.8752 
www.CaliforniaCommunityColleges.cccco.edu 

MEMORANDUM 

March 27, 2020  20-011 | Via Email 

TO: Chief Executive Officers 
Chief Instructional Officers 
Chief Student Services Officers 
Chief Business Officers 
Regional Consortium Chairs 
CTE Deans 
Statewide Technical Assistance Providers 
ASCCC 

FROM: Sheneui Weber, Vice Chancellor,  
Workforce and Economic Development Division 
 

CC: Eloy Ortiz Oakley, Chancellor  
Marty Alvarado, Executive Vice Chancellor, Education Services & Support 

 Lizette Navarette, Vice Chancellor, College Finance & Facilities Planning 
 All CCCCO Staff 

 
RE: Program and Grant Deadlines - Reporting & Extensions  
 

In an effort to assist colleges in meeting their reporting deadlines below please find the 
link to the program and grants reporting and extension due dates for WED Division grants 
and programs. For the majority of the WED Division program and grant reporting 
deadlines remain unchanged, with a few adjustments given the current campus closures 
to comply with State directives regarding COVID-19.  If your college is negatively impacted 
or is unable to meet these deadlines please contact the program lead listed in the linked 
document below. 

 

Link to Program and Grants Deadlines Document 

 

https://www.cccco.edu/-/media/CCCCO-Website/Files/Workforce%20and%20Economic%20Development/WEDD%20Memo/wedd-program-and-reporting-deadlines-attachment-04-3-20
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